Veritas InfoScale™ Support Matrix for Oracle®



Last updated: 2024-03-05

Legal Notice

Copyright © 2024 Veritas Technologies LLC. All rights reserved.

Veritas and the Veritas Logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Veritas Technologies LLC or its affiliates in the U.S. and other countries. Other names may be trademarks of their respective owners.

This product may contain third-party software for which Veritas is required to provide attribution to the third-party ("Third-Party Programs"). Some of the Third-Party Programs are available under open source or free software licenses. The License Agreement accompanying the Software does not alter any rights or obligations you may have under those open source or free software licenses. Refer to the third-party legal notices document accompanying this Veritas product or available at:

https://www.veritas.com/about/legal/license-agreements

The product described in this document is distributed under licenses restricting its use, copying, distribution, and decompilation/reverse engineering. No part of this document may be reproduced in any form by any means without prior written authorization of Veritas Technologies LLC and its licensors, if any.

THE DOCUMENTATION IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND ALL EXPRESS OR IMPLIED CONDITIONS, REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGEMENT, ARE DISCLAIMED, EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT THAT SUCH DISCLAIMERS ARE HELD TO BE LEGALLY INVALID. VERITAS TECHNOLOGIES LLC SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN CONNECTION WITH THE FURNISHING, PERFORMANCE, OR USE OF THIS DOCUMENTATION. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENTATION IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE.

The Licensed Software and Documentation are deemed to be commercial computer software as defined in FAR 12.212 and subject to restricted rights as defined in FAR Section 52.227-19 "Commercial Computer Software - Restricted Rights" and DFARS 227.7202, et seq. "Commercial Computer Software and Commercial Computer Software Documentation," as applicable, and any successor regulations, whether delivered by Veritas as on premises or hosted services. Any use, modification, reproduction release, performance, display or disclosure of the Licensed Software and Documentation by the U.S. Government shall be solely in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

Veritas Technologies LLC 2625 Augustine Drive Santa Clara, CA 95054 http://www.veritas.com

Technical Support

Technical Support maintains support centers globally. All support services will be delivered in accordance with your support agreement and the then-current enterprise technical support policies. For information about our support offerings and how to contact Technical Support, visit our website:

https://www.veritas.com/support

You can manage your Veritas account information at the following URL: https://my.veritas.com

If you have questions regarding an existing support agreement, please email the support agreement administration team for your region as follows:

Worldwide (except Japan) CustomerCare@veritas.com

Japan CustomerCare_Japan@veritas.com

Documentation

Make sure that you have the current version of the documentation. Each document displays the date of the last update on page 2. The latest documentation is available on the Veritas website:

https://sort.veritas.com/documents

Documentation feedback

Your feedback is important to us. Suggest improvements or report errors or omissions to the documentation. Include the document title, document version, chapter title, and section title of the text on which you are reporting. Send feedback to:

infoscaledocs@veritas.com

You can also see documentation information or ask a question on the Veritas community site: http://www.veritas.com/community/

Veritas Services and Operations Readiness Tools (SORT)

Veritas Services and Operations Readiness Tools (SORT) is a website that provides information and tools to automate and simplify certain time-consuming administrative tasks. Depending on the product, SORT helps you prepare for installations and upgrades, identify risks in your datacenters, and improve operational efficiency. To see what services and tools SORT provides for your product, see the data sheet:

https://sort.veritas.com/data/support/SORT_Data_Sheet.pdf

Contents

Chapter 1	Oracle RAC support	5
	About support for Oracle RAC	5
	Oracle Clusterware and Oracle database interoperability	6
	Oracle RAC on AIX	
	Oracle RAC on Linux	8
	Oracle RAC on Solaris SPARC	11
Chapter 2	Oracle single-instance support	13
	About support for Oracle single instance	13
	Oracle Single Instance on AIX	13
	Oracle Single Instance on Linux	15
	Oracle Single Instance on Solaris SPARC	20

Chapter

Oracle RAC support

This chapter includes the following topics:

- About support for Oracle RAC
- Oracle Clusterware and Oracle database interoperability
- Oracle RAC on AIX
- Oracle RAC on Linux
- Oracle RAC on Solaris SPARC

About support for Oracle RAC

Review the following notes before you proceed:

- The Oracle RAC versions listed in the tables represent the database versions.
 Hyphens in the tables designate a range of Oracle patch sets.
- All the configurations listed in the following tables are certified and supported by Oracle and Veritas. The configurations that are not listed in these tables are not supported.
- If you need assistance, consult your Veritas Sales team for details.

The following sections describe the InfoScale Enterprise support for Oracle RAC (previously Storage Foundation for Oracle RAC—SFRAC):

- See "Oracle RAC on AIX" on page 6.
- See "Oracle RAC on Linux" on page 8.
- See "Oracle RAC on Solaris SPARC" on page 11.

Oracle Clusterware and Oracle database interoperability

Table 1-1 lists interoperability information for Oracle Clusterware and Oracle database.

Table 1-1 Oracle Clusterware and Oracle database interoperability matrix

Oracle RAC	11gR2 Database	12cR1 Database	12cR2 Database
11gR2 Clusterware	Yes	No	No
12cR1 Grid	Yes	Yes	No
12cR2 Grid	Yes	Yes	Yes

Oracle RAC on AIX

The following table lists the combinations of Oracle RAC versions and AIX versions that are supported with various versions of the Storage Foundation for Oracle RAC component (formerly, SF for Oracle RAC) of InfoScale Enterprise.

Table 1-2 InfoScale Enterprise (SF for Oracle RAC) support matrix for Oracle RAC on AIX

InfoScale Enterprise	AIX version		Ora	cle RAC ver	RAC version			
version		11gR2	12cR1	12cR2	18c	19c		
8.0.2	7.3	х	х	х	х	19.0.0.0.0 [1] [3] [4]		
8.0	7.2	х	x	х	x	19.0.0.0.0 [1] [3] [4]		
7.4.2	7.2, 7.3	x	x	х	x	19.0.0.0.0 [1] [3] [4]		
7.4.1	7.1, 7.2	х	х	х	х	19.0.0.0.0 [1] [3] [4]		
7.3.1	7.2	11.2.0.4 [1] [2]	12.1.0.2 [1] [3] [4]	12.2.0.1 [1] [3] [4]	18.0.0.0 [1] [3] [4]	19.0.0.0.0 [1] [3] [4]		

InfoScale Enterprise (SF for Oracle RAC) support matrix for Table 1-2 Oracle RAC on AIX (continued)

InfoScale Enterprise	AIX version		Ora	cle RAC ver	sion	
version		11gR2	12cR1	12cR2	18c	19c
7.3.1	7.1	11.2.0.4 [1] [2]	12.1.0.2 [1] [3] [4]	12.2.0.1 [1] [2] [4]	х	19.0.0.0.0 [1] [3] [4]
7.3	7.2	11.2.0.4 [1] [2]	12.1.0.2 [1] [3] [4]	12.2.0.1 [1] [3] [4]	18.0.0.0 [1] [3] [4]	х
7.3	7.1	11.2.0.4 [1] [2]	12.1.0.2 [1] [3] [4]	12.2.0.1 [1] [3] [4]	х	х
7.1	7.2	11.2.0.4 [1] [2]	12.1.0.2 [1] [3] [4]	х	х	х
7.1	7.1	11.2.0.4 [1] [2]	12.1.0.2 [1] [3] [4]	х	х	х
7.1	6.1	11.2.0.4 [1] [2]	12.1.0.2 [1] [3] [4]	х	х	х
7.0	7.1	11.2.0.4 [1] [2]	12.1.0.2 [1] [3] [4]	х	х	х
7.0	6.1	11.2.0.4 [1] [2]	12.1.0.2 [1] [3] [4]	х	х	х

1 Refer to the following TechNote:

https://www.veritas.com/content/support/en US/article.100003972

2 Requires Oracle patch 17501491 (ODM API version is not correct for ODM_MKDIR call in 11.2.0.4.0).

3 If a private network interface—on which the private IP address for Oracle Grid Infrastructure is configured—is brought down on a cluster node that runs Oracle RAC 11.2.0.2 or later, the HAIP resource fails to fail over the private IP address. This causes the Oracle instance to fail on the node on which the private interface is brought down. This issue occurs because AIX does not provide a notification of any change in the status of a network interface. Oracle and IBM are working together to resolve this issue (Oracle bug ID: 10373244).

Workaround: Append the following lines at the end of the /etc/rc.net file:

/usr/sbin/ifconfig interfaceName monitor >>\$LOGFILE 2>&1

where interfaceName is the name of the private network interface. Ensure that you add a line for each such interface.

4 Requires linking with Veritas Extension for Oracle Disk Manager (ODM) with Oracle database 12.1.0.2 or later. For details, refer to the following TechNote:

https://www.veritas.com/content/support/en US/article.100014296

Oracle RAC on Linux

The following table lists the combinations of Oracle RAC versions and Oracle Linux (OL), Red Hat Enterprise Linux (RHEL), or SUSE Linux Enterprise Server (SLES) versions that are supported with various versions of the Storage Foundation for Oracle RAC component (formerly, SF for Oracle RAC) of InfoScale Enterprise.

InfoScale Enterprise (SF for Oracle RAC) support matrix for Table 1-3 Oracle RAC on Linux

InfoScale						
Enterprise version	SLES version	11g R2	12c R1	12c R2	18c	19c
8.0.2	OL 8	х	х	х	х	19.0.0.0.0 [2] [3]
	RHEL 8					
8.0	RHEL 8	х	х	х	х	19.0.0.0.0 [2] [3]
	OL 8					
7.4.2	RHEL 8	х	x	х	x	19.0.0.0.0 [2] [3]
	OL 8					
7.4.2	RHEL 7	х	х	х	х	19.0.0.0.0 [2] [3]

Table 1-3 InfoScale Enterprise (SF for Oracle RAC) support matrix for Oracle RAC on Linux (continued)

InfoScale	OL/RHEL/		O	racle RAC vers	sion	
Enterprise version	SLES version	11g R2	12c R1	12c R2	18c	19c
7.4.1	RHEL 8	х	х	х	х	19.0.0.0.0 [2] [3]
	OL 8					
7.4.1	RHEL 7	x	х	x	х	19.0.0.0.0 [2] [3]
	OL 7					
7.3.1	RHEL 7	11.2.0.4 [1] [3]	12.1.0.2 [2] [3]	12.2.0.1 [2] [3]	18.0.0.0 [2] [3]	19.0.0.0.0 [2] [3]
7.3.1	OL 7	11.2.0.4 [1] [3]	12.1.0.2 [2] [3]	12.2.0.1 [2] [3]	18.0.0.0 [2] [3]	x
7.3.1	RHEL 6	11.2.0.4 [1] [3]	12.1.0.2 [2] [3]	12.2.0.1 [2] [3]	х	x
7.3.1	OL 6	11.2.0.4 [1] [3]	12.1.0.2 [2] [3]	12.2.0.1 [2] [3]	18.0.0.0 [2] [3]	x
7.3.1	SLES12	11.2.0.4 [1] [3]	12.1.0.2 [2] [3]	12.2.0.1 [2] [3]	18.0.0.0 [2] [3]	x
7.3.1	SLES11	11.2.0.4 [1] [3]	12.1.0.2 [2] [3]	х	х	x
7.3	RHEL 7 OL 7	11.2.0.4 [1] [3]	12.1.0.2 [2] [3]	12.2.0.1 [2] [3]	18.0.0.0 [2] [3]	х
7.3	RHEL 6	11.2.0.4 [1] [3]	12.1.0.2 [2] [3]	12.2.0.1 [2] [3]	x	x
7.3	OL 6	11.2.0.4 [1] [3]	12.1.0.2 [2] [3]	12.2.0.1 [2] [3]	18.0.0.0 [2] [3]	х
7.3	SLES12	11.2.0.4 [1] [3]	12.1.0.2 [2] [3]	12.2.0.1 [2] [3]	18.0.0.0 [2] [3]	х
7.3	SLES11	11.2.0.4 [1] [3]	12.1.0.2 [2] [3]	х	х	X
7.1	SLES12	11.2.0.4 [1] [3]	12.1.0.2 [2] [3]	х	х	x

Table 1-3 InfoScale Enterprise (SF for Oracle RAC) support matrix for Oracle RAC on Linux (continued)

InfoScale			C	racle RAC vers	sion	
Enterprise version	SLES version	11g R2	12c R1	12c R2	18c	19c
7.1	SLES11	11.2.0.4 [1] [3]	12.1.0.2 [2] [3]	х	х	х
7.1	RHEL 7 OL 7	11.2.0.4 [1] [3]	12.1.0.2 [2] [3]	х	х	x
7.1	RHEL 6 OL 6	11.2.0.4 [1] [3]	12.1.0.2 [2] [3]	х	х	x
7.0.1	RHEL 7 OL 7	11.2.0.4 [1] [3]	12.1.0.2 [2] [3]	х	х	x
7.0.1	RHEL 6 OL 6	11.2.0.4 [1] [3]	12.1.0.2 [2] [3]	х	х	x
7.0.1	SLES12	11.2.0.4 [1] [3]	12.1.0.2 [2] [3]	х	х	х
7.0.1	SLES11	11.2.0.4 [1] [3]	12.1.0.2 [2] [3]	x	х	x
7.0	RHEL 7 OL 7	11.2.0.4 [1] [3]	12.1.0.2 [2] [3]	x	х	х
7.0	RHEL 6 OL 6	11.2.0.4 [1] [3]	12.1.0.2 [2] [3]	х	х	х
7.0	SLES12	11.2.0.4 [1] [3]	12.1.0.2 [2] [3]	х	x	х
7.0	SLES11	11.2.0.4 [1] [3]	12.1.0.2 [2] [3]	х	х	x

- 1 Requires the Oracle patch titled "Patch 17501491: ODM API version is not correct for ODM MKDIR CALL in 11.2.0.4.0."
- Requires linking with Veritas Extension for Oracle Disk Manager (ODM) with Oracle database 12.1.0.2 or later.

For details, refer to the Tech Note at:

https://www.veritas.com/support/en_US/article.TECH225500

3 Refer to the Tech Note at:

https://www.veritas.com/support/en US/article.TECH145261

Oracle RAC on Solaris SPARC

The following table lists the combinations of Oracle RAC versions and Solaris SPARC versions that are supported with various versions of the Storage Foundation for Oracle RAC component (formerly, SF for Oracle RAC) of InfoScale Enterprise.

InfoScale Enterprise (SF for Oracle RAC) support matrix for Table 1-4 Oracle RAC on Solaris SPARC

InfoScale Enterprise	Solaris		Ora	Oracle RAC version			
version	SPARC version	11gR2	12cR1	12cR2	18c	19c	
8.0	11	х	х	х	х	19.0.0.0.0 [1] [3]	
7.4.2	11	х	х	х	х	19.0.0.0.0	
7.4.1						[1] [3]	
7.3.1	11	11.2.0.4 [1] [2]	12.1.0.2 [1] [3]	12.2.0.1 [1] [3]	18.0.0.0 [1] [3]	19.0.0.0.0 [1] [3]	
7.3	11	11.2.0.4 [1] [2]	12.1.0.2 [1] [3]	12.2.0.1 [1] [3]	18.0.0.0 [1] [3]	х	
7.1	11	11.2.0.4 [1] [2]	12.1.0.2 [1] [3]	x	х	х	
7.1	10	11.2.0.4 [1] [2]	12.1.0.2 [1] [3]	x	х	х	
7.0	11	11.2.0.4 [1] [2]	12.1.0.2 [1] [3]	x	х	х	

Table 1-4 InfoScale Enterprise (SF for Oracle RAC) support matrix for Oracle RAC on Solaris SPARC (continued)

InfoScale Enterprise	Solaris		Ora	cle RAC ver	sion	
version	SPARC version	11gR2	12cR1	12cR2	18c	19c
7.0	10	11.2.0.4 [1] [2]	x	x	х	х

1 Refer to the following TechNote:

https://www.veritas.com/content/support/en_US/article.100003972

2 Requires Oracle patch 17501491 (ODM API version is not correct for ODM MKDIR call in 11.2.0.4.0).

Additionally, regarding OUI issues during the Oracle Grid Infrastructure 11.2.0.4 installation with SF Oracle RAC, refer to the following TechNote:

https://www.veritas.com/content/support/en_US/article.100011363

3 Requires linking with Veritas Extension for Oracle Disk Manager (ODM) with Oracle database 12.1.0.2 and later. For details, refer to the following TechNote: https://www.veritas.com/content/support/en US/article.100014296

Chapter 2

Oracle single-instance support

This chapter includes the following topics:

- About support for Oracle single instance
- Oracle Single Instance on AIX
- Oracle Single Instance on Linux
- Oracle Single Instance on Solaris SPARC

About support for Oracle single instance

This section lists the InfoScale support for Oracle single instance versions and Storage Foundation for Databases (SFDB) tools. The following matrices also apply to Oracle single instance with Storage Foundation Cluster File System HA (SFCFSHA).

Oracle Single Instance on AIX

The following table lists the combinations of Oracle single instance versions and AIX that are supported with InfoScale and its SFDB tools. Unless otherwise specified, you can use the SFDB tools with the Oracle versions that are listed in this table. You can also run Oracle with ODM, VxFS, and VxVM without invoking the SFDB tools.

Table 2-1 InfoScale support matrix for Oracle single instance on AIX

InfoScale	AIX		Databas	e version (64-bit	
		11gR2 (11.2)	12c	18c	19c
8.0.2	7.2	x	x	х	✓ [9]
	7.3				
8.0	7.2	x	√ [6]	x	√ [9]
	7.1				
7.4.2	7.3	x	x	x	✓ [9]
7.4.2	7.2	x	√ [6]	x	√ [9]
	7.1				
7.4.1	7.2	√ [2] [7]	√ [4] [6]	✓	√ [9] [10] [11]
7.4.1	7.1	√ [1][2]	√ [3] [4] [6]	✓	√ [9] [10] [11]
7.4	7.2	√ [2] [7]	√ [4] [6]	х	х
7.4	7.1	√ [1] [2]	√ [3] [4] [6]	х	x
7.3.1	7.2	√ [2] [7]	√ [4] [6]	✓ [8]	√ [9] [12] [13]
7.3.1	7.1	√ [1] [2]	√ [3] [4] [6]	✓ [8]	√ [9] [12] [13]
7.3	7.2	✓ [2] [7]	√ [4] [6]	х	x
7.3	7.1	✓ [1] [2]	√ [3] [4] [6]	х	x
7.2	7.2	√ [2] [7]	✓ [4]	х	x
7.2	7.1	✓ [1] [2]	√ [3] [4]	х	x
7.1	7.2	√ [2] [7]	✓ [4]	х	x
7.1	7.1	✓ [1] [2]	√ [3] [4]	х	x
7.1	6.1	√ [1] [2]	√ [3] [4]	х	x
7.0	7.1	√ [1] [2]	√ [3] [4] [5]	х	x
7.0	6.1	✓ [1] [2]	√ [3] [4] [5]	x	x

- Oracle 11g R2 versions 11.2.0.4, 11.2.0.3, 11.2.0.2, and 11.2.0.1 are supported.
- Requires Oracle patch 17501491 (ODM API version is not correct for 2 ODM_MKDIR call in 11.2.0.4.0) when SF ODM is used with Oracle 11.2.0.4.

- **3** Oracle 12c version 12.1.0.1 is supported.
- 4 Oracle 12c version 12.1.0.2 is supported.
- 5 Requires linking with Veritas Extension for Oracle Disk Manager (ODM) with Oracle database 12.1.0.2. For details, refer to the following TechNote:

https://www.veritas.com/support/en US/article.TECH225500

- 6 Oracle 12c version 12.2.0.1 is supported.
- 7 Oracle 11gR2 version 11.2.04 is supported.
- 8 Requires the following patch for VCSEA:

https://sort.veritas.com/patch/detail/14557

- 9 Requires Oracle patch 30610822 when SF ODM is used with Oracle 19c.
- **10** Requires the following patch for VCSEA:

https://sort.veritas.com/patch/detail/15598

11 Requires the following VRTSdbed patches for SFAE:

https://www.veritas.com/content/support/en US/downloads/update.UPD337939

12 Requires the following patch for VCSEA:

https://sort.veritas.com/patch/detail/15599

13 Requires the following VRTSdbed patches for SFAE:

https://www.veritas.com/content/support/en US/downloads/update.UPD608754

Oracle Single Instance on Linux

The following table lists the combinations of Oracle single instance versions and Linux that are supported with InfoScale and its SFDB tools. Unless otherwise specified, you can use SFDB tools with the Oracle versions that are listed in this table. You can also run Oracle with ODM, VxFS, and VxVM without invoking the SFDB tools.

Table 2-2 InfoScale support matrix for Oracle single instance on Linux (AMD Opteron 64-bit / Intel Xeon EM64T)

InfoScale	Linux		Database version (64-bit)					
		11g R2 (11.2)						
8.0.2	RHEL 9	x	х	х	✓ [7]	x		

InfoScale support matrix for Oracle single instance on Linux (AMD Opteron 64-bit / Intel Xeon EM64T) *(continued)* Table 2-2

InfoScale	Linux		Data	base version (6	64-bit)	
		11g R2 (11.2)	12c	18c	19c	21c
8.0.2	SLES 15	х	х	х	✓ [7]	√ [7][20]
	OEL8					
	RHEL 8					
8.0	RHEL 9	x	x	x	✓ [7]	x
8.0	SLES 15	х	√ [9]	х	√ [11]	√ [20][22]
	OEL 7					
8.0	SLES 12	х	✓ [9]	х	√ [11]	х
	RHEL 7					
8.0	RHEL 8	х	✓ [9]	х	✓ [16]	✓ [20] [22]
	OEL 8					
7.4.3	SLES 15	х	√ [9]	x	√ [11]	х
	SLES 12					
	RHEL 7					
	OEL 7					
7.4.3	RHEL 8	x	x	x	√ [16]	x
	OEL 8					
7.4.2	RHEL 8	x	x	x	√ [16]	✓ [20] [21]
	OEL 8					
7.4.2	OEL 7	x	√ [9]	x	√ [11]	√ [19] [20]
	SLES 15					
7.4.2	RHEL 7	x	√ [9]	x	√ [11]	x
	SLES 12					
7.4.1	RHEL 8	x	x	x	✓ [16] [17] [18]	x
7.4.1	RHEL 7	√ [1] [4] [8]	√ [6] [9]	✓	✓ [11] [12] [13]	х
	OEL 7					

InfoScale support matrix for Oracle single instance on Linux (AMD Opteron 64-bit / Intel Xeon EM64T) *(continued)* Table 2-2

InfoScale	Linux	Database version (64-bit)					
		11g R2 (11.2)	12c	18c	19c	21c	
7.4.1	RHEL 6 OEL 6	✓ [1] [3] [4]	√ [5] [6] [9]	1	х	х	
7.4.1	SLES 15	x	✓ [9]	х	✓ [11] [12] [13]	х	
7.4.1	SLES 12	✓ [1] [4] [8]	√ [6] [9]	1	✓ [11] [12] [13]	х	
7.4.1	SLES 11	✓ [1] [3] [4]	√ [5] [6]	х	х	х	
7.4	RHEL 7 OEL 7	✓ [1] [4] [8]	√ [6] [9]	х	x	x	
7.4	RHEL 6 OEL 6	✓ [1] [3] [4]	√ [5] [6] [9]	х	x	х	
7.4	SLES 12	✓ [1] [4] [8]	√ [6] [9]	x	х	х	
7.4	SLES 11	✓ [1] [3] [4]	√ [5] [6]	x	х	х	
7.3.1	RHEL 7 OEL 7	✓ [1] [4] [8]	√ [6] [9]	√ [10]	✓ [11] [14] [15]	х	
7.3.1	RHEL 6 OEL 6	✓ [1] [3] [4]	√ [5] [6] [9]	√ [10]	х	х	
7.3.1	SLES 12	✓ [1] [4] [8]	√ [6] [9]	√ [10]	✓ [11] [14] [15]	x	
7.3.1	SLES 11	✓ [1] [3] [4]	✓ [5]	х	х	х	
7.3	RHEL 7 OEL 7	√ [1] [4] [8]	√ [6] [9]	х	х	х	
7.3	RHEL 6 OEL 6	✓ [1] [3] [4]	√ [5] [6] [9]	х	x	x	
7.3	SLES 12	✓ [1] [4] [8]	√ [6] [9]	x	х	x	
7.3	SLES 11	✓ [1] [3] [4]	√ [5] [6]	х	х	х	
7.2	RHEL 7 OEL 7	✓ [1] [4] [8]	✓ [6]	х	х	х	

Table 2-2 InfoScale support matrix for Oracle single instance on Linux (AMD Opteron 64-bit / Intel Xeon EM64T) (continued)

InfoScale	Linux	Database version (64-bit)				
		11g R2 (11.2)	12c	18c	19c	21c
7.2	RHEL 6	√ [1] [3] [4]	√ [5] [6]	x	x	х
	OEL 6					
7.2	SLES 12	√ [4] [8]	✓ [6]	х	х	х
7.2	SLES 11	✓ [1] [3] [4]	√ [5] [6]	х	х	х
7.1	RHEL 7	√ [1] [4] [8]	✓ [6]	х	х	х
	OEL 7					
7.1	RHEL 6	✓ [1] [3] [4]	√ [5] [6]	х	х	х
	OEL 6					
7.1	SLES 12	√ [1] [4] [8]	✓ [6]	x	x	x
7.1	SLES 11	✓ [1] [3] [4]	√ [5] [6]	x	x	x
7.0	RHEL 7	√ [1] [4] [8]	✓ [6]	х	х	х
	OEL 7					
7.0	RHEL 6	✓ [1] [3] [4]	√ [5] [6] [7]	х	х	х
	OEL 6					
7.0	SLES 11	√ [1] [3] [4]	√ [5] [6] [7]	х	х	x

- 1 This configuration supports Veritas InfoScale wizard configuration for Oracle.
- 2 Oracle 21c and later versions are supported.
- 3 Oracle 11g R2 versions 11.2.0.3 and 11.2.0.4 are supported.
- 4 Requires Oracle patch titled "Patch 17501491: ODM API version is not correct for ODM MKDIR call in 11.2.0.4" when SF ODM is used with Oracle 11.2.0.4.
- 5 Oracle 12c version 12.1.0.1 is supported.
- 6 Oracle 12c version 12.1.0.2 is supported.
- Requires linking with Veritas Extension for Oracle Disk Manager (ODM) with Oracle Database 12.1.0.2 or later. For details, refer to the Tech Note at: https://www.veritas.com/support/en_US/article.TECH225500
- 8 Oracle 11g R2 version 11.2.0.4 is supported.

- **9** Oracle 12c version 12.2.0.1 is supported.
- **10** Requires the appropriate patch for VCSEA among:
 - RHEL 7: https://sort.veritas.com/patch/detail/14552
 - RHEL 6: https://sort.veritas.com/patch/detail/14553
 - SLES 11: https://sort.veritas.com/patch/detail/14555
- **11** Requires Oracle patch 30404521 when SF ODM is used with Oracle 19c.
- **12** Requires the appropriate patch for VCSEA among:
 - RHEL 7: https://sort.veritas.com/patch/detail/15502
 - SLES 15: https://sort.veritas.com/patch/detail/15504
 - SLES 12: https://sort.veritas.com/patch/detail/15503
- **13** Requires the appropriate VRTSdbed patches for SFAE among:
 - RHEL 7: https://sort.veritas.com/patch/detail/15510
 - SLES 15: https://sort.veritas.com/patch/detail/15513
 - SLES 12: https://sort.veritas.com/patch/detail/15512
- **14** Requires the appropriate patch for VCSEA among:
 - RHEL 7: https://sort.veritas.com/patch/detail/15486
 - SLES 12: https://sort.veritas.com/patch/detail/15488
- **15** Requires the appropriate VRTSdbed patches for SFAE among:
 - RHEL 7: https://sort.veritas.com/patch/detail/15547
 - SLES 12: https://sort.veritas.com/patch/detail/15500
- 16 Requires Oracle patches 30869156 and 30894985 that include fixes for several Oracle issues including one for SF ODM.
- **17** Requires the following patch for VCSEA:

https://www.veritas.com/content/support/en US/downloads/update.UPD195834

18 Requires the following VRTSdbed patch for SFAE:

https://www.veritas.com/content/support/en US/downloads/update.UPD300727

19 Supported with InfoScale 7.4.2 Update4 via the following patches:

SLES 15:

https://www.veritas.com/content/support/en US/downloads/update.UPD118268.html

OEL 7:

https://www.veritas.com/content/support/en US/downloads/update.UPD702598.html

- **20** See Oracle recommendations before you upgrade to 21c.
- **21** Supported with InfoScale 7.4.2 Update4 only via the following patch: https://www.veritas.com/content/support/en US/downloads/update.UPD764410.html
- **22** Download the following patches:

RHEL 8/ OEL 8:

https://www.veritas.com/content/support/en US/downloads/update.UPD338907

https://www.veritas.com/content/support/en US/downloads/update.UPD972678

OFI 7:

https://www.veritas.com/content/support/en US/downloads/update.UPD826907

Oracle Single Instance on Solaris SPARC

The following table lists the combinations of Oracle single instance versions and Solaris SPARC that are supported with InfoScale and its SFDB tools. Unless otherwise specified, you can use the SFDB tools with the Oracle versions that are listed in this table. You can also run Oracle with ODM, VxFS, and VxVM without invoking the SFDB tools.

Table 2-3 InfoScale support matrix for Oracle single instance on Solaris **SPARC**

InfoScale	Solaris SPARC	Database version (64-bit)				
		11gR2 (11.2)	12c	18c	19c	
8.0.2	11.4	х	x	х	✓ [8]	
8.0	11.4	х	✓ [6]	x	✓ [8]	
7.4.2	11.4	х	✓ [6]	x	✓ [8]	
7.4.1	11	✓ [1] [3]	√ [4] [6]	1	√ [8] [9] [10]	
7.4	11	✓ [1] [3]	√ [4] [6]	x	х	
7.3.1	11	✓ [1] [3]	√ [4] [6]	√ [7]	✓ [8] [11] [12]	
7.3	11	✓ [1] [3]	√ [4] [6]	x	х	
7.2	11	√ [1] [3]	✓ [4]	х	х	
7.1	11	√ [1] [3]	✓ [4] [5]	х	х	
7.1	10	√ [2] [3]	√ [4] [5]	х	х	

InfoScale		,				
	SPARC	11gR2 (11.2)	12c	18c	19c	
7.0	11	√ [1] [3]	√ [4] [5]	x	x	
7.0	10	√ [2] [3]	√ [4] [5]	х	х	

Table 2-3 InfoScale support matrix for Oracle single instance on Solaris SPARC (continued)

- 1 Oracle 11.2.0.3 and 11.2.0.4 are supported.
- 2 Oracle 11g R2 11.2.0.4, 11.2.0.3, 11.2.0.2, and 11.2.0.1 are supported.
- Requires Oracle patch 17501491 (ODM API version is not correct for ODM MKDIR call in 11.2.0.4.0), when SF ODM is used with Oracle 11.2.0.4.
- 4 Oracle 12c version 12.1.0.1 and 12.1.0.2 are supported.
- 5 Requires linking with Veritas Extension for Oracle Disk Manager (ODM) with Oracle database 12.1.0.2. For details, refer to the following TechNote:

https://www.veritas.com/support/en US/article.TECH225500

- 6 Oracle 12c version 12.2.0.1 is supported.
- 7 Requires the following patch for VCSEA: https://sort.veritas.com/patch/detail/14556
- 8 Requires Oracle patch 30610822 when SF ODM is used with Oracle 19c.
- 9 Requires the following patch for VCSEA: https://sort.veritas.com/patch/detail/15568
- **10** Requires the following VRTSdbed patch for SFAE:

https://sort.veritas.com/patch/detail/15564

11 Requires the following patch for VCSEA:

https://sort.veritas.com/patch/detail/15571

12 Requires the following VRTSdbed patch for SFAE:

https://sort.veritas.com/patch/detail/15566

13 Oracle 12c version 12.1.0.2 is supported.